

## aNOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL ADDENDUM

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.2, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold a public meeting on **THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2011, AT 7:00 P.M.,** 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. The following is the agenda:

- A. CALL TO ORDER.
- B. ROLL CALL.
- C. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 28, and May 24, 2011.
- E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of **5** minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

## F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Election of Vice-Mayor.
- 2. Liones de Guadalupe Community Art proposal, presentation by President Antonia Campoy and Mr. Woodson, TD3 Art instructor.
- 3. Board of Adjustments <u>Public Hearing</u> Case No V6-11.A Jatinder Singh for Guadalupe Food Mart, 8818 South Avenida del Yaqui. - Request for a variance in signage to allow for additional informational and advertisement signage. Zoning Code requirement 100sqft.
- 4. Action on Board of Adjustments Case No. V6-11.A. Request for a Variance.
- 5. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office Report of Activity for the months of January, February and March 2011.
- 6. Intergovernmental Agreement Between Maricopa County and the Town for Operating and Maintaining the Traffic Signal at Calle Guadalupe and Avenida del Yaqui.
- 7. Intergovernmental Agreement Between Maricopa County and the Town for Calle Vauo Nawi Street Improvements.

- 8. Town Revised Housing Rehabilitation Guidelines.
- 9. Ordinance 2011-04 An Ordinance of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, Amending Ordinance 2011-03 Relating to an Increase to the General Sales Tax Rate; Providing for Severability; and Designating an Effective Date.
- 10. Request by Phoenix Children's Hospital to Proclaim August 1 through 31, 2011 as *Drowning Impact Awareness Month* in the Town of Guadalupe.
- 11. Approval of Claims Check Register for the month of May, 2011.
- 12. 12% State Revenue Program applications:
  - a. Resolution 2011–09 A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Public Transportation, Health Care, Public Safety and Social Services purposes. (Guadalupe Senior Center Transportation - \$37,500.00)
  - b. Resolution 2011–10 A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Public Transportation, Health Care, Public Safety and Social Services purposes. (Community Clean up of Alleys and Cemetery - \$10,000.00)
  - c. Resolution 2011–11 A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Public Transportation, Health Care, Public Safety and Social Services purposes. (Community Clean up Equipment - \$72,738.00)
  - d. Resolution 2011-12 A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Public Safety, Recreation Cultural and Social Services purposes. (MCSO Policing Town Events -\$25,200.00)
- G. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT.
- H. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.
- I. ADJOURNMENT.